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From: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy 
To: kstrain@capstoneinfra.com; Ronelle Candia; Rocio Perez 
Cc: Chang, Kaycee@Energy; Crisp, Ann@Energy; Field @EnergyVeterans.org 
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Subject: PoVI, Request for Information, follow up to REV-1 Data Requests/Responses, Biological Resources, Round 2 
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Hi Kelene and Ronelle, 
For Potentia-Viridi, 24-OPT-04, the CEC is requesting one more item of clarification regarding 
Biological Resources, alluded to in the email of 7/22 on biological resources. The CEC plans to 
file this email to the docket. 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife has completed review of the “401 Permit Figures” 
that you docketed (Ref. TN 264903) on 7/18/25. CDFW is requesting expansion of the area of 
CDFW regulatory authority to elevation 432 on the west side of Patterson Run creek and to 430 
on the east. Please revise the plans to reflect CDFW jurisdictional area and provide updated 
impact estimates in the LSAA notification. Please revise the LSAA notification and re-submit a 
redline/strike-through version, to include the .kmz files. 

Please file your responses to the docket. If you have any questions about these items, let us 
know. 

Thank you. 

Eric W. Veerkamp 
Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
916-661-8458 
STEPSiting@energy.ca.gov 
www.energy.ca.gov 
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